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Dear Sir

Royal North Shore Hospital Redevelopment, Helipad — 75W Applications —
Statement of Structural Adequacy

Hyder Consulting being the structural engineers responsible for the Royal North Shore — Acute
Hospital confirm the following:

The structure as currently designed allows for the additional weight of the helipad. The structure also
allows for any additional lateral loadings such as wind loads that will results in the addition of the
helipad. We also confirm that additionally, that changes in loading due to the increase in floor to floor
height of level 3,4 and 5 have also been incorporated into the current design.

Please feel free to contact me in the office should you have any further queries.

Lo Bt

Yours faithfully

Robert Dales
Principal Engineer
Building Structures

Registered office: Level 5, 141 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060, Australia
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